Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 246
Page 1 of 6

PERS00374

Minutes

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEET!
Seplembarzz. 2011

The Watermaster Board Meeﬂng was he!d at the ofﬁces of tha Chlno Basin Watermaster, 9841 San
Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on September 22, 2011 at 11:00 a.m.

WA AS OARD BERS
Ken Willis, Chalr

Bob Kuhn

Steve Ells

Ken Jaske

Danielle Soto

Earl Elrod

Charles Field

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Jeff Pterson

ATERMASTER BOARD MEMEERS ABSENT

" Tom Hatighey
Bob Bowcoeck
Paul Hofer
Paula Lantz

Desi Alvarez
Danielle Maurizio
Joe Josw!ak
Sherri Mellno

Wate hhés"ta; Consultants Present
Scott Slater
Mark Wildermuth

Others Present Who Signed In
Mark Kinsey

Rosemary Hoeming
Raul Garibay

Marty Zvirbulis

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
Mohamed El-Amamy
Scott Burton

Bob Gluck

Dave Crosley

John Mura

Ron Cralg

Bob Feenstra

Pete Hall

Jennifer Novak

Cralg Miller

Terry Catiin

Jack Safely

Tom Harder

West End Consoclidated Water Company
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
fntand Empire Utiiitles Agency

- California Stee! Industries
City of Pomona
City of Chino
Westem Municipal Water District
Agricultural Poo)
Agricultural Pool

“ClyofChino =~~~

Vulcan Materials company (Calmat DMslon)
Agricultural Pocl

City of Pomona

Chlef Executive Officer
Senlor Engineer

Chief Financlal Officer
Recording Secretary

Brownsteln, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental inc.

Monte Vista Water District

City of Upland

City of Pomona '
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Ontarlo

City of Ontario

City of Ontarlo

City of Chino

City of Chino Hills

City o f Chino Hills

Agricuitural Pool - Dalry

State of California, CIM

State of California, Dept. of Justice, CIM
Infand Empire Utilities Agency

Inland Empire Utilitles Agency
Waestern Municipal Water District
Jurupa Communtity Services District




Attachment

G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 246

Page 2 of 6

Minutes Board Meeting September 22, 2011
Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Rick Hansen Threa Valleys Municipal Water District

David De Jesus , _ Three Valleys Municipal Water Dlstrlct

Sheri Rojo b - - Fontana Water Company

Curlls Paxton ' ' - Chino Desalter Authority

Hank Stoy Visitor -

Chair wmis called the Watermaster Board mesting to order at11:02 am,
gLEnsg OF Ag._ggmcg

G DA -
Thera were no addltions or deletlons made to the aganda.

A

A

MINUTES '
1. Mtnutes of tha Board Meeting held August 25, 2011 - deferred until Oclober

FINANOIAL REFOR’I'S ,

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2011 -

Watermaster VISA Check Detall for the month of July 2011

Combining Scheduls for the Peried July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2011

Treasurer's Repart of Financlal Affalrs for the Period July 1, 2011 through July 31 , 2011
Budget vs Actual July 2010 through July 2011

Motion by Kuhn second by Field, and by unan!mous vote
Moved to gppmvg Consent Calendar item B. as presented

MhLNS

APPLICATION OF THE 85/15 RULE (For Information and Discussion)
Mr. Alvarez stated this item is for information and possible discussion, and was originally
requested by the members of the Appropriative Pocl. Mr. Alvarez stated this matter has been
discussed at length at the Pool meetings, which resufted in a workshop which was held on
September 20, 2011. Mr. Alvarez gave the 85/15 Rule presentation, which Included Background,
Paying for Replenishment of Overproduction, Judgment Language, 85/15 Rule Participation,
General Application, Replenishment Application, Application in Recent Assessment Packages,
and Futura Application. Mr. Vanden Heuvel Inquired if at the workshop any decisions were made
regarding If this policy would be on a go forward basis or would staff be going backwards.
Mr. Alvarez stated this Is going to be on a go forward basis and staff is not going to go back and
recapture anything. Mr. Alvarez stated with concem to applications that Watermaster has
exercised that may have been inconsistent with the language in the Judgment, that will be just
past practice and we will be moving forward only. Mr. Kuhn stated, on the group that's not
invelved, and knowing that there were two that were not involved originally, inquired, with the
others coming on, are they not invelved at thelr choice or our choice. Mr. Alvarez stated at the
time they petitioned to intervene, one of the conditions that the rest of the Poc! made was that
they would nct be allowed to participate in the 86/16 Rule. Mr. Kuhn asked that if any party that
Is participating now can opt out. Counsel Slater stated the 85/18 Rule is part of the Appropﬂatlve
Pool Pooling Plan and it is a part of the Judgment, so it binds the Pool until the Pool decides to
propose an amendment, There i3 a process to go through to amend the Judgment which they
could elect to pull down. Counse) Siater there is an expectation that there will be some form of
rule or direction from the Appropriative Poo! to confirm that what Watermaster Is doing In
accordance with their desires, and they desire further interpretations. Counsel Slater stated the
Appropriative Pool could amend it and allow additional pecple opt out; they have to do that at the
Pool level. Watermaster can't do that for them or if they want to interpret the rule, they need to
provide that direction to Watermaster. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired about the 15% which is pald
by the group, and if that 15% Is allocated based on that year's production or on some other way,

cawamnisa

246-02



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 246

Page 3 of 6

PERS00372

Minutes Board Meeting ‘ , ' , Sgpt_emhgr 22,2011

Mr. Alvarez stated it is based on the previous year's overproduction. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated
he wants to know about the allocated collective responsibility and how that i3 assessed.
Mr. Alvarez stated through the Assessment Package. Mr. Vanden Heuve! inquired if R is the
same way the OBMP assessments are afigned with all the other assessments. Mr. Alvarez
stated yes. Ms. Maurizlo stated Rt is based on production; i's based on each party’s percentage
and thelr production percentage of the total for members of the 85/15 group in that whole.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel asked for further clarification. Ms. Maurizio stated it is in the Assessment
Package and explained the process In detall. ‘Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated the 16% amounts to X
number of dollars, and Watermaster needs to ralse X number of dollars from the production of all
the parties that are subject to the 86/16 Rule. Ms, Maurizio stated that is correct, and including
the overproducers themselves, they end up paying a little plece of that also, Mr. Elle stated he
was unclear on the last point, as to who was going to make the decision or Is that a staff
recommendation to this Board for golng forward, Mr. Alvarez stated & Is on a golng forward
basis, staff will go back to the Appropriative Pool, especially with the preemptive replenishment,
and have them bless the whole concept; it will be brought back to let this Board know what the

Appropriztive Pols recammendation was.

PRESENTATION ON THE STATE OF THE BASIN REPORT (Fer Information Only)

Mr. Wildermuth steted the State of the Basin report is done every two years pursuant to court
order. The primary concems of the SOB are groundwater levels, storage, subsidence and water
quality. Today we will speak about groundwater levels and very briefly en storage change.
Mr. Wildermuth gave the Groundwater Levels and Storage 2000-2010 presentation in detal)

which included review of several maps and charts on Monitering, Elevation Contouring,

Groundwater Level Changes, Precipitation in the Central Chino Basin, Level Data, Trends in
Groundwater Production, and State of Hydraulic Control. Mr, Wildermuth stated there are 800
wells in total, 700 wells monitored by their well owners and data provided to the Watermaster,
and 200 wells monitored by Watermaster. Management Zone § Is a groundwater flow system
that parallels the Santa Ana River. Wells SARWC-7, SARWC-11, and HCMP-8/1 are located in
the eastem postion of the management 2one where the Santa Ana River {3 recharging the Chino
Basin. Mr. Wildermuth stated from 2005-2010, water levels at these wells progressively declined
by about 5 to 25 feet. This drawdown is an Indication that pumping at the desalter well flelds is
helping to achlave hydraulic contre! In this portion of the Chino Basin and that the recharge of the
Santa Ana River Is being enhanced. The Archibald-1 we!l Is located [n the southwestemn portion
of the management zone where groundwater Is very near the ground surface and Is [ikely rising
to become flow In the Santa Ana River. Water levels at this well have remalned relatively
constant since monitoring began in 2000. Mr. Kuhn inqulred if the Chino Basin Is in good or bad
shape. Mr. Wildermutih stated good; howaver, there are some challenges to deal with. One area
Is In MZ3, somathing has to be done to balance that out — other than that we are on track. A
lengthy discussion regarding Mr. Wildermuth's presentation ensued. Counsel Slater stated the
Judgment has been Implementing Peace Agreements and the OBMP Implementation Plan,
Counsel Slater stated it s his opinion Chino Basin has cne of the more sophisticated ssts of
transactional environments n the state of Calfomia; you, as the Watermaster Board, sit as the
traffic cop over water transfers, storage arrangements, recharge, replenishment, and you have
more going on here in this basin in any given month than any other basin that he Is aware of.
Counsel Slater stated the reason this Board is able to do all that is this Board understands the
context in which your decisions are being made; the State of the Basin Report and the basin in
hi-definition creates a basis for this Board to evaluate whether a proposed activity will cause
harm — which is this Board’s duty. Counsel Slater stated to continually have these processes
evolve and improve assists this Board [n its decision making and gives the court comfort that
your decisions are the appropriate decisions; it's the technical underpinning for allowing the
transactions in the Basin to cccur. Mr. Harder offered comment on behalf of Jurupa Community
Services District regarding the decline In Management Zone 3, which is of concem, and the
necessity of the Recharge Master Plan being put on the fast track. A lengthy discussion
regarding Mr. Harder’s comments and concems ensued. Mr, Vanden Heuvel stated ke Is very
sympathetic to Jurupa's concems about Management Zone 3, as we all are. Mr. Vanden Heuvel
offered further comments on the Jurupa matter and asked that Mr. Wildermuth retum to one of

2 246-03



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 246

Page 4 of 6

" PERS00371

Minutes Board Mesting September 22, 2011

the color coded maps. Mr. Vanden Heuvel discussed what he saw in that map and offered
history regarding this concem and Inquired as to what the hydraulic justification is for continuing
to assess storage accounts 2% a year. Mr. Vanden Heuve! stated he is questioning, and has
been questioning, Watermaster holding the water and debiting the storage saccounts.
Mr. Wildermuth reviewed Information on a mep and discussed it in detall. Mr, Vanden Heuvel

thanked Mr. Wildermuth and stated the information provided by Mr. Wildermuth was very helpful. -

Mr. Wildermuth ‘stated he did a presentation on the losses and if this Board wants him to revamp
&t and bring it back to show at a future meeting, he would do that. :

. GROUNDWATER MODEL UPDATE (For Information Only)

Mr. Wildermuth stated he had this update read for the July Board mesting on the Groundwater
Model Update. However, that meeting ran approximately 3 hours, leaving no time for this
important presentation. [t will be rescheduled to the Octcber Board meeting for presentation.
Mr. Wildermuth gave a brief update on the pregress of the Grouridwater Model and noted a more
detalled report will be given nextmonth, = - o - - :

A WA‘I’ERMQ;S}ER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. e and

Counsel Slater stated this hearing Is primarily to have the court make certain findings and
direct the parties to proceed in accordance with the CDA Resolution 2010-04, which was
adopted by this Board in 2010. Counsel Siater stated the terms of that Resclution were
heavily negotiated and noted if Watermaster continues to proceed with the expansion as
proposed, that we would be entitfed to assess no losses because Hydraulic Contro! would
have been achieved. The process of preparaticn has continued and a draft pleading is being
circutated now for review. Counsel Slater stated staff and counsel have continued to meet
with the stakeholders within the CDA group and the CDA staff directly, and our anticipation is
this pleading will be filed on October 3, 2011, Counse) Slater asked for input on the draft
pleading and noted commants will be taken up until September 28", Counsel Slater stated
there may be a conference call scheduled shortly to resolve any [nconsistencles, However,
inconsistencles are not expected because the Reseclution itself was vetted through an cpen
process and it was voted on unanimously In favor of R. Staff or counsel is not aware of
objections. Counge! Slater stated the Reglonal Board has offered to give a declaration which
has already been signed by them. This Is very Important because this closes the loop with
regard to the Regional Board and court process. Counsel Stater stated the discussions
regarding Recharge Master Planning have been important and Jurupa Community Services
District has particlpated throughout the process. They are offering a declaration In the
context of the hearing to place an exclamation polnt behind their concem that the Recharge
Master Plan continue as proposed. Counge! Slater offered comment on how the hearing will
be formatted. Counsel Slater stated the Agricultural Peol wanted to clarify there had been a
special effort to reach out to the members who were within the potentially affected area.
There is some amblguity about the content of the earlier conversations which took ptace with
each of these well ownsrs and Mr. Alvarez has been working with staff, and Mr. Paxton with
the CDA, to try to communicate with them. Counsel Slater stated counse! has been in
contact with the lawyer for the Agricultural Pool and are working through the content of this
motlon; what the expectations are and to make sure that anyone within the Agricuitural Pool
who has a concem fegarding the Emergency Response Plan, which has been adopted by
the CDA, Is aware of its provisions and of the existence of this hearing. Counsel Slater
offered final comment regarding this item and noted there is a [ist of potential witnesses In
addition to the declarations. However wa are relying most heavily on Andy Malone from
Wildermuth Envirenmental, as well as Desl Alvarez, Jack Safely from Westem Municipal
Water District and the CDA Group. . :

Reastated Judgment Process
Counse! Slater stated there Is now a Restated Judgment, corrected for all typographical
errors and Including all amendments and orders over the years, fully distributed and has

C

246-04



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 246

Page 5 of 6

w'

V.

PERS00370

Minutes Board Meeting ‘ September 22, 2011

been on the Watermaster fip site for an extended pericd. ~ Counsel Slater slated tis

counsel's bellef there are no objections whatsoever to the articulation that has been

provided. Counse! Siater stated Watermaster plans to lodge this document with the court as-

requested and counse! further plans to tell the court at the hearing on October 28, 2011 that
Watermaster Is eamestly engaged in the process of developing the annotated version.
Counsel Slater stated there is now an intemally generated draft that he is comfortable with
and counsel Is now reaching cut to coungel of the various parties to assign tasks to review
the document. Counsal Slater stated there will be a more active discussion with this regard
over the next 60-80 days. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated with regard to the annotated version, it
is his understanding that counsel has &is own Intemal version. ' Counsel Slater stated that
was corvect. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he is concemed that this may turn into Peace Il and
offered further comment on this matter. -Counsel Slater stated what has been done is a
scriveners exercise which is to cross-reference. Counsel Stater encouraged the parties to
crosscheck the work, and groups of lawyers will be asked to réview each of the sections and
to then provide a group recommendation back to Watermaster general counsel that they
have signed off on the items. Counsel Slater offered futher comment on this matter.
Wr. Vanden Heuvel stated he wants some sort of transparency in these Issues and he wants
this whole matter o stay in the Board's control and offered further comment. - -

B. 1ceo_t§1‘AanEéoar

water recharged which includes spreading water and ASR well water. Mr. Alvarez stated
MWD will be ending the program at the end of the month; the anticipated amount of water
Watermaster will be receiving from that program will be 31,000 to 32,000 acre-feet.
Mr. Alvarez reviswed the history on the replenishment water financing Issues. Mr. Alvarez
stated at the last Board meeting the Board directéd Watermaster to develop an agresment
which would forgo the basin losses, and staff is working with general counsel to draft that
agreement and working with the parties on this malter. Mr. Alvarez stated the last liem s
regarding recharge In general,” balancing extraction and recharge ectivities, and the
commitments that are being made or have been made as a resuit of the hydraullc control of
the basin. Mr. Alvarez stated Watarmaster i3 moving forward with putting together a
Steering Committee for Implementation of the Recharge Master Plan (RMP). There is a
report due to the court at the end of the year on the progress of the RMP.

INEORMATION
1. Gash Dishursements for August 2011,
Nocommentwas made. -

2
No comment was made.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS '

Chair Willis stated he would like to enlist all the party’s ccllective support regarding the promation for
water softener regulation, which Is the first time this has occurred in California. Chalr Willis explained
this regulation and matter in detail. Mr. Catiln stated Inland Emplire Utilitles Agency (IEUA) s offering
rebates to help replace the older technolegy, and he offered further comment on this Issue Including
information on the Exchange Cylinder Program. Chalr Wiils offered comment on salt being
discharged Into the sewer systems and recycled water usage. Mr. Elle stated IEUA's staff has spont
a great deal of time on this ordnance and the key points are; 1) Staff Is not going Into pecples
houses and taking anything away - if It exists, people can opt to be pald to have it removed and IEUA
has hired plumbers specifically to perform this task. It is only one of many technologles thet are
avallable - It is the actual salt golng Into our groundwater as opposed to an exchange kit canisters or
other technologles that soften the water and do not use salt at all, 2) IEUA has had several public
hearings. Culligan Water chose not to come and are running ads In places that speak about thelr
exchange canisters, which Is what IEUA wants dons anyway, and 3) This is extremely important in

N, Alvarez siated s of a few days ago thera has been 30,500 acre-feet of replenishment

RENINL

246-05



Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 246

Page 6 of 6
PERS00369
Minutes Board Meeting September 22, 2011
preventing salt from golng into our recycled water, M, Elle reviewed the major talking pblnts and
offere:’- final comments regarding this important matter, A brief discussion regarding this matter
ensu
VI. OTHER BUSINESS
No eomment was mede

The regular open Watermaster Board meettng was convened to ho!d Its conﬂdontfal sesslon at 12:26 p.m.

Pursuant to Arﬁcla 2.8 of the Watermaster Rulea & Regulaﬂons. a Confidential Sesslon may be held
during the Walermaster oommIttee meeting for the purpose of discusston and possible action.

1. Santa Ana River Sucker Critical Habttat thlgallon
2. Chino Alrport Plume
3. Paragraph 31 Litigation

The confidential seasion concluded at 1:05 p.m.
There was no repertable action from the confidential session.

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, September 16, 2011 8:00am.”  IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 16, 2011 9:.00 a.m. Advisory Commiitee Meeating @ CBWM
Thursday, September 15,2011  10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 22, 2011 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ cBWM
Tuesday, September 27, 2011 8:00 a.m. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, October 13, 2011 8:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ cewM
Thursday, October 13 2011 11.00 am. Non-Agricuitural Pool Conference Call Mesting
Thursday, October 13 2011 1:00 p.m. Agricultural Pco] Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, October 20. 2011 9:00 am. Adviscry Committes Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, October 27, 2011 11:.00am.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* Friday, Octcber 28, 2011 10:30 a.m. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

* Note: The court hearing has changed from Seplember 30, 2011 to October 28, 2014
The Watermaster Board mesting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 2:08 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved: _October 27, 2011

CBWMO183
246-06





